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IDP Administrative Assistant

From: IDP Administrative Assistant

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 11:59 AM

To: 'idp@andrews.edu'

Subject: Correction: Registration for Online FAR Course - Fall 2020 Semester

Friends, as some of you have already noted, there was an error in the reported CRN. The correct number is 1767. 

Blessings. rs 

 
________________________________________________ 
Rodrick Snow, Program Manager 
International Development Program, Andrews University 
Web: www.andrews.edu/idp 
FB: www.facebook.com/AndrewsIDP 
 

 

From: IDP Administrative Assistant  

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:45 AM 

To: 'idp@andrews.edu' <idp@andrews.edu> 

Subject: Registration for Online FAR Course - Fall 2020 Semester 

Importance: High 

 

Hello Scholars! 

 

You are receiving this message because you have not taken/passed the online course Financial Analysis & Reporting. 

This is the last time this course will be offered. 

 

This course is scheduled to be taught online during the Andrews University Fall 2020 Semester (24 August – 10 

December 2020) and is now available for you to register online. Instructions for self-registration as an off-campus 

student are available at https://www.andrews.edu/grad/idp/resources.html. Below are additional details you will need 

to complete the process.  

 

Semester: Fall 2020 

 

Taught in English 

Course Name: Financial Analysis & Reporting 

Acronym: ACCT 625-999 

CRN: 1764 

 

Online self-registration before 24 August 2020 is required so that you will have access to the course from the first day. 

 

Please note that to register for this course, you must have completed your admission process. If you have Regular 

admission, you shouldn’t have any difficulties. If you have Provisional Admission, you will be blocked if it has been more 

than one year since you began the program. Obtaining Regular Admission is highly important to ensure that you have 

access to all the resources that you require to complete your degree. 

 

Please email me if you need assistance obtaining your ID number, username & password, or if you have any additional 

questions. 

 

Kind regards, 

 


